PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Joseph, Stacy

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 7:18 AM

To: Gilmer, James; Wagage, Hanry; Makar, Gregory; Le, Tuan
Cc: Donoghue, Joseph; Norato, Michael; Hsia, Anthony; STPCOL
Subject: FW: ACRS Presentation

Attachments: Chapter 6 Followup Presentation JUne Rev.3-NRC.pdf

Attached is STP’s draft presentation for tomorrow’s ACRS meeting.

From: Tomkins, James [mailto:jetomkins@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 10:16 PM

To: Joseph, Stacy

Subject: ACRS Presentation

Here is the draft of the NRC Presentation we intend to send to ACRS.
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Email Number: 2902

Mail Envelope Properties (BBC4D3C29CDOEG4E9FD6CE1AF26D84D588298E876B)

Subject: FW: ACRS Presentation
Sent Date: 6/20/2011 7:18:10 AM
Received Date: 6/20/2011 7:18:12 AM
From: Joseph, Stacy

Created By: Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"Donoghue, Joseph" <Joseph.Donoghue@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Norato, Michael" <Michael.Norato@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Hsia, Anthony" <Anthony.Hsia@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Gilmer, James" <James.Gilmer@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Wagage, Hanry" <Hanry.Wagage@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Makar, Gregory" <Gregory.Makar@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Le, Tuan" <Tuan.Le@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size

MESSAGE 293

Chapter 6 Followup Presentation JUne Rev.3-NRC.pdf
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No
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Expiration Date:
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